From: _ on behalf of_
Sent: 8 15:.03

To

Subject: FW: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

From:
Sent: 10 September 2018 14:44
To: @glasgow.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Thanks

On 10 Sep 2018, at 14:36,_ a glasgow.gov.uk> wrote:
Hi Cllr-

| was referring to the email you had forwarded on which mentioned that there was a fanzone during
the CWG. Hope that helps.

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
George Square
Glasgow G2 1DU

phone: 0121
Emai!:_@phlas‘gow.g;ov.uk

From:
Sent: 10 September 2018 10:00
To: @glasgow.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Just wanted to check - should the first reference to ‘Ibrox’ in your response be ‘Celtic Park'?

Regards-




On 10 Sep 2018, at 08:58,—t_ggg1@§gow.gov.uk > wrote:

Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in responding. |
was on annual leave for 2 days last week and spent the rest of the
week catching up on my emails!

| am aware of the coverage there has been about this matter.

Staff from Glasgow Life have been discussing this with Rangers for
several months. GL has always been clear with the club that it would
only issue a Permission To Use this venue if the local community
supported it. That PTU is important, because without it, it would not be
possible to issue Rangers a Temporary Public Entertainment Licence.,

When it became clear that the local Community Council was not
prepared to support this, GL indicated to Rangers that it would not
issue a PTU.

With respect to fanzones at Hampden and, previously, at Ibrox, it is
certainly the case that the council is broadly supportive of the concept
of Fanzones. However, Fanzones at Hampden and Celtic Park have, |
understand, been held on land owned by the club or stadium. As |
explained above, if Rangers wants to host a fanzone on this site then it
will need a Permission To Use. | understand Rangers have a carpark
which they could use for a fanzone and which would not require the
council or GL to issue a PTU — perhaps that would be an option?

Finally with respect to land near Celtic Park, | can confirm that the
Contracts and Property Committee of 12" April took a decision in
principle to negotiate an off market disposal of an unused site at
Janefield Street to Celtic, who is the major adjoining landowner.

The purpose of the disposal would be for use as a disabled car park.

Kind regards,

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
George Square

Glasgow G2 1DU

Phone:

Email lasgow.gov.uk

rror:

Sent: 01 September 2018 11:05
To:

[@glasgow.gov.uk>
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Subject: Fwd: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

I would welcome your comments or those of the most appropriate officer of
the Council on the governance matters raised in the correspondence below.

Regards.-

Begin forwarded message:

From N «<ol.com>

Date: 29 August 2018 at 19:33:11 BST

To:

Subject: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Dear Sir,

Can you consult your colleagues within Glasgow City
Council and explain the council's differing policies in
relation to fanzones at Ibrox Stadium, Hampden Park,
and Celtic Park.

| believe Ibrox had fanzones in operation during the
Commonwealth Games, and before an international
football match, when Scotland met Georgia. These
occasions did not primarily involve Rangers or their
fans. Rangers have been denied

a fanzone outside Ibrox Stadium on a trial basis.

| believe the planning application process was not
followed in relation to Rangers application. I've read on
social media and the mainstream media that

succeeded in scuppering Rangers
bid, outwith the normal legal processes. Can Councillors
ignore the planning application process to further
whatever aims they have?

in the meantime,- has encouraged the setting
up of a fanzone at Hampden Park. Apparently there are
no problems with a fanzone at Hampden Park.

Further, it appears that Celtic are to be offered an area of
land, sold to them "off the market" for a fanzone. I'm
assuming "off the market” means that Celtic will be given
the opportunity to purchase this land, to the exclusion of
others, for a fanzone. Notwithstanding the absolute
double standards in relation to fanzones, is the proposed
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sale of this land the best value for money for the citizens
of Glasgow?

There appears to me to be a bias against Rangers in
relation to fanzones. In factit's not an appearance, it is
stark reality. One club denied a service, and another
being set up with an area of land to provide the same
service.

' involved in these decisions,-

Wand members of the Contracts
and Property Committee involved with Celtic either as
shareholders or season ticket holders. |s their decision
based on what club they support, or for the greater good
of fans attending football in Glasgow, irrespective of their
allegiance ? It looks to me like their decisions are made
on the basis of partiality.

Regards,



CED)
r 2018 09:02
(CEQ
FW: Rangers FC F, ne

g?asgow.g ov.uk)

iMmage940015,jpg; ATT00001 htrm 20180903180055448 pdif, ATT00002.htrm

ity Council
City Chambers

(&rangers.co.uk

Subject: Rangers

Please find attached a re
the post.

FC Fé‘x;z-on:e a

Sponse to your

letter of 24 August 2018. A

hard copy will follow in

Regards




RANGERS

FOOTBALL CLUB

3 September 2018 Founded 1872 —————

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
George Square
Glasgow

G2 1DU

RANGERS FC FANZONE
Thank you for your response to my letter of Friday 24 August.

| note that you have failed to address the substantive points | ralsed in my letter, which has
remained confidential, unlike your reply which was in the public domain almost before | had the

oiiortuniti io read it, | also note you have not responded to my request for a meeting with you and

| believe such a meeting is now urgent, given your response to my letter and the briefing done on
your behalf byﬁ | am saddened that you would allow yourself to help
generate headlines which appeared in The Sun newspaper, accusing members of this Club’s staff of

‘stoking sectarianism.” | can only presume you are trying to deflect from the core issues of our
complaint, as my original letter was focused purely on the misrepresentation of your colleague
to the Ibrox & Cessnock Community Council and the subsequent

intervention by

Clearly you have no idea of the extensive work Rangers does within the community, which has been
widely commended, to rid the country of unacceptable behaviour. These much-lauded initiatives
were listed In my previous letter to you. However, allowing-o make your reply public
as well as brief The Sun journalist, was deeply insulting. It also defamed a hard-working, dedicated
staff. That they should be portrayed in this disgraceful manner because someone briefed on your
behalf demeans your office. An apology is the least Rangers’ staff should expect.

Also, the timing of _ briefing and the Tweets which you posted on Saturday 1
September were reckless in the extreme, coming just before a match between Celtic and Rangers. It
is astonishing that someone in your position did not appreciate the danger inherent in your actions.
This was irresponsible to say the least and betrayed a lack of understanding and narrow mindedness,
at a time when Police Scotland had just visited both clubs to remind players that their actions can
have a dangerous impact on fans during such a passion-filled encounter.

TELEPHONE FAGS]M[LE:%WEBSITE: vrww.rangers.co.uk 2
THE RANGERS FOOTBALL CLUB LIMITED  IBROX 180 EDMISTON DRIVE - GLascow cs1 20 @) hummel
Registered in Scolland No. SC425169 Calls cost 13p per minute plus network extras







1. Is it normal practice for the Leadership of Glasgow City Council to interfere in simple
operational matters and do you take a view on all PEL applications?

2, Why was Rangers Football Club’s PEL application not treated in the same manner as all other
applications, through the established Licensing Board channels?

3. Why did you cut across a well-established quasi-judicial process?

On the wider issue of Fanzones | have, in recent days, viewed entertaining footage of a Fanzone held
at the Ibrox Football Complex when Ibrox hosted the Scotland v Georgia match in October 2014.
This is exactly what we were planning for our four-match pilot, which was being informed by your
staff and the staff of Glasgow Life. Your (as yet unexplained) actions have disappointed and angered
in equal measure.

It has also been brought to my attention this week that Glasgow City Council could be facilitating the
off-market sale of publicly owned land to Celtic Football Club for the purpose of establishing a
Fanzone. | guote from the GCC paper submitted to the Contracts and Property Committee
recommending the sale: “The sale will allow Celtic plc to develop a Fanzone on a site immediately
across the road which was previously used for car parking to provide new facilities to enhance the
overall matchday experience”. | also understand that a Fanzone was approved by Glasgow City
Council for the Scott Brown Testimonial match, held at Celtic Park in July this year.

You must understand why this is of public interest because you have halted our pilot Fanzone,
promoted a Fanzone at Hampden Stadium, approved the sale of publicly owned land to Celtic to
facilitate the creation of a Fanzone and approved a Fanzone for the Scott Brown Testimonial. Even
the most generous interpretation of these actions leads to one conclusion; the SNP led City Council
has one rule of engagement for Rangers Football Club and a totally different standard of
engagement for everyone else.

Finally, I would like to reiterate my previous request that we meet at your earliest convenience to
discuss and hopefully resolve the issues before us.

Yours sincerely




From:

Sent: -39

To: CED)

Subject: Fwd: Rangers FC Fanzone

Attachments: image940015.jpg; ATT00001.htm; 20180903180055448 pdf; ATT00002.htm

Begin forwarded message

From:m _gg rangers.co.uk
Date: eptember 2 at 18:50:51 BST

Please find attached a response to your letter of 24 August 2018. A hard copy will follow in
the post.

Regards



THE

RANGERS

FOOTBALL CLUB

Founded 1872 ~—————e

3 September 2018

City Chambers
George Square
Glasgow

G2 1DbU

RANGERS FC FANZONE
Thank you for your response to my letter of Friday 24 August.

| note that you have failed to address the substantive points | raised in my letter, which has
remained confidential, unlike your reply which was in the public domain almost befare | had the
opportunity to read it. | also note you have not responded to my request for a meeting with you and

[ believe such a meeting is now urgent, given your response to my letter and the briefing done on
your behalf by someone in your employ. | am saddened that you would allow yourself to help
generate headlines which appeared in The Sun newspaper, accusing members of this Club’s staff of
‘stoking sectarianism.’ | can only presume you are trying to deflect from the core issues of our
complaint,_as my original letter was focused purely on the misrepresentation of your colleague
to the lbrox & Cessnock Community Council and the subseguent

intervention by you and

Clearly you have no idea of the extensive work Rangers does within the community, which has been
widely commended, to rid the country of unacceptable behaviour. These much-lauded initiatives
were listed in my previous letter to you. However, allowing your advisor to make your reply public
as well as brief The Sun journalist, was deeply insulting. It also defamed a hard-working, dedicated
staff. That they should be portrayed In this disgraceful manner because someone briefed on your
behalf demeans your office. An apology is the least Rangers’ staff should expect.

Also, the timing of your advisor's briefing and the Tweets which you posted on Saturday 1
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

TELEPHONF FACSIMILEM WEBSITE: www.rangers.co.uk
‘THE RANGERS FOOTBALL CLUB LIMITED  IBROX I EDMISTON DRIVE  GLASGOW G81 2XD ohummel
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1. Is it normal practice for the Leadership of Glasgow City Council to interfere in simple
operational matters and do you take a view on all PEL applications?

2. Why was Rangers Football Club’s PEL application not treated in the same manner as all other
applications, through the established Licensing Board channels?

3. Why did you cut across a well-established quasi-judicial process?

On the wider issue of Fanzones | have, in recent days, viewed entertaining footage of a Fanzone held
at the Ibrox Football Complex when Ibrox hosted the Scotland v Georgia match in October 2014,
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
Fanzone. | quote from the GCC paper submitted to the Contracts and Property Committee
recommending the sale: “The sale will allow Celtic plc to develop a Fanzone on a site immediately
across the road which was previously used for car parking to provide new facilities to enhance the
overall matchday experience”. | also understand that a Fanzone was approved by Glasgow City
Coundl for the Scott Brown Testimonial match, held at Celtic Park in July this year.

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

Finally, | would like to reiterate my previous request that we meet at your earliest convenience to
discuss and hopefully resolve the issues before us.

Yours sincerely




From:

Sent: 03 September 2018 15:59

To:

Subject: FW: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

get the ball rolling on this one for you. However, it looks like one for the_
rather than the Governance Legal Team or DRS Property Team.

| spoke to”as she recently responded to a Clir's enquiry on the licensing aspect of
fanzones. e 1S happy to share her knowledge about the whole fanzone thing with you, if that's useful

!ecretary

Business Services — Directorate
Customer and Business Services
Glasgow City Council

City Chambers

Glasgow G2 1DU

Phone 0141
Email
www.glasgow.qov.uk

t: 03 September 2018 14:09

@glasgow.gov.uk

glasgow.gov.uk>
@glasgow.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Sorr-not my bag.

The reference to Contracts and Property Committee, of which 1 do have an interest in, relates to a ‘permission in
principle’ to progress an off market disposal of land owned by Celtic PLC. This is to create/relocate disabled parking
from its current location. This was approved by the Committee in April of this year but negotiations have yet to
conclude.

Sen
To:
Cc:

.

Development and Regeneration Services
Glasgow City Council

Tel. 014
E-mail @glasgow.gov.uk




Sent: 03 September 2018 13:59

To @glasgow.gov.uk>
Cc: Aplasgow.oov.uk>

Subject: FW: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Is this something you have knowledge of? If not, do you know who would?
Thanks.

Kind regards,

Secretary

Business Services - Directorate
Customer and Business Services
Glasgow City Council

City Chambers

Glasgow G2 1DU

Phone 0141

Email @glasgow.gov.uk

WWW qiasqow.qov.uk

From:

Sent: O1 September 2018 11
To
Cc:

laspow.gov.uk>
@glasgow . gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

I would welcome your comments or those of the most appropriate officer of the Council on the governance
matters raised in the correspondence below.

Regards-

Councillor

Begin forwarded message:

From: \-ﬁaol.comt‘

Date: 20 August 2018 at 19:33:11 BST

Subject: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Dear Sir,



Can you consult your colleagues within Glasgow City Council and explain the
council's differing policies in relation to fanzones at Ibrox Stadium, Hampden Park,
and Celtic Park.

| believe Ibrox had fanzones in operation during the Commonwealth Games, and
before an international football match, when Scotland met Georgia. These
occasions did not primarily involve Rangers or their fans. Rangers have been
denied a fanzone outside Ibrox Stadium on a trial basis.

| believe the planning application process was not followed in relation to Rangers
application. l've r n social media and the mainstream media thatﬂ
succeeded in scuppering Rangers bid, outwith the normal
egal processes. Can Councillors ignore the planning application process to further
whatever aims they have?

In the meantime,_has encouraged the setting up of a fanzone at
Hampden Park. Apparently there are no problems with a fanzone at Hampden Park.

Further, it appears that Celtic are to be offered an area of land, sold to them "off the
market" for a fanzone. I'm assuming "off the market" means that Celtic will be given
the opportunity to purchase this land, to the exclusion of others, for a fanzone.
Notwithstanding the absolute double standards in relation to fanzones, is the
proposed sale of this land the best value for money for the citizens of Glasgow?

There appears to me to be a bias against Rangers in relation to fanzones. In fact it's
not an appearance, it is stark reality. One club denied a service, and another being
set up with an area of land to provide the same service.

Are the Councillors involved in these decisions,*and
members of the Contracts and Property Committee involved with Celtic either as
shareholders or season ticket holders. Is their decision based on what club they
support, or for the greater good of fans attending football in Glasgow, irrespective of

their allegiance ? It looks to me like their decisions are made on the basis of
partiality.

| look forward to any your comments. | live in th_

Regards,



From:

Sent: 03 September 2018 15:45

To: (ED)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Thank.

Kind regards,

Secretary

Business Services — Directorate
Customer and Business Services
Glasgow City Council

City Chambers

Glasgow G2 1DU

Phone 0141
@glasgow.gov.uk

Sent: 03 September 2018 14:09

To: @glasgow.gov.uk>
Cc @glasgow.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Fanzones at Glasgow Football Grounds

Sorry- not my bag.

The reference to Contracts and Property Committee, of which | do have an interest in, relates to a ‘permission in
principle’ to progress an off market disposal of land owned by Celtic PLC. This is to create/relocate disabled parking
from its current location. This was approved by the Committee in April of this year but negotiations have yet to
conclude.

e

Development and Regeneration Services
Glasgow City Council

Tel. 014
E-mail lasgow.gov.uk

erom [

Sent: 03 September 2018 13:59




o <o)

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
WWW.

m@alasgow.qov.uk

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

Regards,-

Begin forwarded message:
From: _g aol.com>
2292 st 2018 at 19:33:11 BST

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

| believe the planning application process was not followed in relation to Ranger.
application. I've read on social media and the mainstream media thatﬁ
_succeeded in scuppering Rangers bid, outwith the normal
egal processes. Can Councillors ignore the planning application process to further
whatever aims they have?

In the meantime,-has encouraged the setting up of a fanzone at
Hampden Park. Apparently there are no problems with a fanzone at Hampden Park.

Further, it appears that Celtic are to be offered an area of land, sold to them "off the
market” for a fanzone. I'm assuming "off the market" means that Celtic will be given
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

Are the Councillors involved in these decisions and
members of the Contracts and Property Committee involved with Celtic either as
shareholders or season ticket holders. [s their decision based on what club they
support, or for the greater good of fans attending football in Glasgow, irrespective of
their allegiance ? It looks to me like their decisions are made on the basis of
partiality.

| look forward to any your comments. | live in the_

Regards,



From: I

Sent: 31 August 2018 10:47

To: CED)

Subject: FW: FANZONE - IBROX

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 14 September 2018 16:00

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

-(CED) Delivered: 31/08/2018 10:47

Can vou check to see if Glasgow Life have been contacted b_ He sent the same email to

who has responded. | have forwarded her reply to you.
Can you draft a response?

Regards,

On behalf of

Modern Apprentice
Glasgow City Council
Business Services — Admin
231 George Street
Glasgow

G1 1RX

From:

Sent: 29 August 2018 14:44
Tomm pgiasgow.gov.ikc
Subject: -

Importance: High

| refer to recent media coverage regarding the above. For example:
https://www.dailyrecord.co.uk/news/politics/glasgow-city-council-boss-accused-13144705

Media coverage claims that senior councillors in the administration scuppered a bid by Rangers FC to have a trial
fanzone installed near its Ibrox ground but backed the very same idea for Hampden, Scotland’s national stadium.

itis also suggested that the | N oine < I

in demanding Glasgow Life deny Rangers FC the use of the complex on Edmiston Drive for a proposed
fanzone. Because of this Rangers FC were forced to scrap their application for a licence. It should be noted that
is the

[






Sent: 31 August 2018 10:39
To:
Subject: RE: FANZONE - IBROX

Dear Councillor-

| acknowledge receipt of your email dated 29 August 2018 in connection with the above matter.

| am enquiring into the issues you have raised and shall contact you further with a full response as soon as possible.

ﬁ,

On behalf of
Modern Apprentice
Glasgow City Council
Business Services — Admin
231 George Street
Glasgow

G1 1RX

Sent: ugust :
N ——n

Subject: FANZONE - IBROX
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

It is also suggested that the
in demanding Glasgow Life deny Rangers FC the use of the complex on Edmiston Drive for a proposed

fanzone. Because of this Raniers FC were forced to scrap their application for a licence. It should be noted that

The above raises questions about Glasgow City Council’s role in this. | understand from reading the media coverage
that Glasgow Life was progressing the proposal but received political representations against it and that the
licensing application for it was withdrawn from the Licensing & Regulatory Committee because of similar political
pressure.

Could you look into these concerns as a matter of urgency and advise?

| look forward to your reply.






From: W(CED)

Sent: ugust K

To: *(C EOF@glasgow.gov_u k)
Subject: FW: FANZONE - I

fyi

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
Glasgow G2 1DU

@glasgow.gov.uk

From

Sent: Us 1:05
To:

Subject: RE: FANZONE - IBROX

Dear Councillor_

Thank you for the email. | have been aware of some of the recent press coverage regarding this matter but my
involvement has purely been in relation to dealing with the temporary public entertainment licence and the
occasional alcohol licence in relation to the use of the Ibrox Football Centre for the proposed fan zone.

In anticipation of those applications being submitted, and in recognition of my role as_
“, I attended a meeting at Ibrox to hear background information regarding the

proposals, taking the opportunity to highlight the need for community engagement to be undertaken by the Club in
addition to the statutory licensing consultation processes. This is the same advice that | provide to any event
organiser where there is likely to be some degree of impact on the local area.

Before any temporary public entertainment licence can be submitted, a letter of consent from the land owner is
required in relation to the use of the ground for the event and in this case it was provided by the facility manager at
Glasgow Life.

The statutory consultation processes were carried out in relation to both the occasional licence application and the
temporary public entertainment licence application. The occasional licence was granted by the Licensing Board at its
meeting on 15 June.

As there were two representations to the temporary public entertainment licence application, | arranged for a
meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Committee to be held during recess in order to hear the representations
and to hear from the applicant in response to those representations. The meeting was scheduled for 6 August.

However on 2 August | was advised by Glasgow Life that they were withdrawing their consent to the use of the
facility and therefore | had no choice but to deem the temporary public entertainment licence as incompetent and
therefore proceeded to cancel the meeting scheduled for 6 August as this was the only item of business. This would
be the same approach taken to any application for an event where the underlying consent for use of the land is
withdrawn.



| had no contact with lhe_:‘n relation to the licensing applications or the hearing

| hope this clarifies the position as regards licensing.

Kind regards

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
Glasgow

G2 1DU

From
Sent 29 August 2018 14:45

@glasgow.gov.uk>
Subjec -

Dea

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

Itis also suggested that the
|n demanding Glasgow Life deny Rangers FC the use of the complex on Edmiston Drive for a proposed
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

| look forward to your reply

Regards







-#

From: I -
Sent: 31 July 2018 21:37

To: ﬂ(Glasgow Life)
Subject: Re: Rangers Fanzone

hani N

I think the committee have prominence here and we should see how the event works, We need a change in the area
and we should maximise the good relations with Rangers that have built up.

On 30 Jul 2018, at 17:46_Bglasgowlife.org.uk> wrote:
§

I managed to talk to_today re this. There is no prospect of Ibrox/Cessnock CC
withdrawing their objection —in fact their constitution doesn’t allow this for 6 months unless there

is some new information. Glasgow Life have previously indicated ( on record ) that we will not allow
this to go ahead in the face of community council opposition but we discussed today the option of
allowing the proposal to proceed to a Licensing hearing, therefore letting the arguments be heard
and allowing the Licensing Committee to make the decision.

_is maintaining our current position but will seek to talk to_urgently

regarding the option of allowing the hearing to convene. He is hoping to get back to us tomorrow.

We will keep in touch on this one.

Thanks,

Glasgow - UK Council of the Year 2015

Disclaimer;

This email is from Glasgow City Council or one of its Arm’s Length Organisations
(ALEOs). Views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the council, or
ALEO, who will not necessarily be bound by its contents, If you are not the intended
recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by return email and
destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted,
Please be aware that communication by internet email is not secure as messages can be
intercepted and read by someone clse, Therefore, we strongly advise you not to email any
information, which if disclosed to someone else, would be likely to cause you distress. If you
have an enquiry of this nature then please write to us using the postal system. If you chose to
email this information to us there can be no guarantee of privacy. Any email including its
content may be monitored and used by the council, or ALEO, for reasons of security and for
monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. Email monitoring or
blocking software may also be used. Please be aware that you have a responsibility to make
sure that any email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law. Glasgow City
Council, or ALEOs, cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has
1



not been intercepted and amended. You should perform your own virus checks.

Privacy:
You can view our Privacy Statement with details of how we collect and what we do with
personal information at: http://www.glasgowlife.org.uk/privacy






